Graham Judge

From: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 10:49 AM

To: Graham Judge

Cc: Garret; ktull

Subject: Request for endorsement of revised planning proposal South Pambula PP2021-888

Attachments: Gateway determination - Attachment B - Gateway determination.pdf; Signed Gateway alteration 10 December 2021.pdf; IRD21 49137 Alteration

of Gateway determination_Nov 2021.pdf

Dear Graham

Please find below a link to the revised planning proposal and associated documents for South Pambula PP2021-888 that has been prepared by the applicant in accordance with
Conditions 1, 2 and 4 of the Gateway Determination for this planning proposal (attached).

Can you please advise if DPE endorse this version of the planning proposal for Council to proceed with public authority/organisation and community consultation in accordance
with conditions 3 and 5 of the Gateway determination and under Sections 56(2)(d) and 56(2)(c) and 57 of the Act.

Please note the relevant documents are being provided directly to you as neither the applicant or Council has access to the portal for this matter

Also note there is now a Development Application running concurrently with this planning proposal.

Link to PP and DA package: https://www.dropbox.com/t/nuxxJkNyINCoNuTh

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter

Yours faithfully

Sophie Thomson
Strategic Planning Coordinator

bega valley
shire council PoBox492, Bega NSW 2550
M. 0427 203 882
‘ E. sthomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au

www.begavalley.nsw.gov.au

We wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waters of the Shire
- the people of the Yuin nation and show our respect to elders past and present.



